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Clarification Note #1 

EUSPA internal reference: 270477 
 

Procurement procedure: EUSPA/RP/01/22  

“Engineering Services” 

 

Question #1: Please confirm the  if multiple Framework contracts in cascade  shall be signed as result 
of the procurement. 

Answer #1: The objective of the Invitation to Participate is to conclude one single service Framework 
Contract per each lot.The cascade model will not be used. 

Questions #2: Which companies are currently delivering the services to EUSPA? (Lot 1 through 4)? 

Answer #2: This is a new procurement for the Agency. Some of the requested services are provided 
under Framework Contract No. 4000119061/16/NL/DS. You can find information relevant to the 
award of this contract under the following link:  

https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:456763-2016:TEXT:EN:HTML  

Question #3: Please provide more information about TGVF and GALSEE (System Support Facilities). 

Answer #3: The GALSEE (Galileo System Engineering Environment) facility is a Galileo System Tool that 
assists in system and service validation and troubleshooting by monitoring Galileo products and 
generating reference products in order to assess characteristic system performances. There is some 
basic information on GALSEE given in the TOR for Lot 2 (Annex I.I.2 section 2). The TGVF (System 
Support Facility) is not relevant for this procurement. 

Question #4: Is it possible for two companies who pass Phase I individually to form a consortium for 
Phase II?  

Answer #4: As per section 2.2.11 ‘Participation of consortia’ of the tender specification, any change in 
the composition of the consortium during the procurement process or after the signature of the FWC 
is not permitted unless specifically authorised in writing by EUSPA.  

In addition, section 1.3 ‘Principles’ of the tender specifications provides that ‘Any attempt by a 
Tenderer to… enter into unlawful agreements with competitors… will lead to rejection of its tender 
and may result in administrative penalties.’ 

Therefore, the possibility for two companies, who pass Phase I individually, to form a consortium for 
Phase II, will be subject to EUSPA’s authorisation on a case-by-case basis in line with the set practices 
established by the case law in the domain.  Candidates/tenderers should avoid behaviour that  can be 
qualified as collusive tendering,   not in line  with the principles of equal treatment and fair competition 
in award procedures, and raises doubts with respect to the integrity, reliability and suitability of 
potential contractors.  

https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:456763-2016:TEXT:EN:HTML
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Question #5: Is it correct to presume that the deadline for Request for Participation will not change 
or be postponed?  

Answer #5: There may be requests to extend the deadline via requests for clarifications, which will 
then be assessed and   may be accepted by EUSPA, should they appear justified. Any such extension, 
should it be provided, will be formalised by means of a corrigendum to the tender specifications.   

Question #6: In the Tender Specification is stated that for LOT 1,2 ,3, and 4 PRS Security Module shall 
be held. In LOT 2 Task 2 simulation exercise is requested PRS RCV. Which PRS category should be ask 
for? 

Answer #6: In Annex I.I.2 Table 4-1, Task 2, column 3 the SAB authorization category should read “PRS 
SM” in line with table 3-1, task 2, column 3.  

Question #7: Is each lot awarded to one company? Potentially, can a company win several lots? 

Answer #7: One framework contract will be awarded for each lot.  

As per section 1.4 of the tender specifications, ‘Tenderers may tender for one or several lots, but must 
make a separate offer for each lot, as lots will be evaluated separately.’ 

Question #8: Is the volume identified for each lot for 12 months or for 4 years? 

Answer #8: The indicative ceilings for each lot, provided in section 2.2.2 of the tender specifications, 
cover the duration of the framework contracts up to four years.  

Question #9: For what regards Lot 1, can you confirm that the activities of “Service Facility & Site 
Engineering” are required as part of Lot 1 execution? 

Answer #9: The question is not clear. All activities that are part of each lot are described exhaustively 
in the respective SOWs/TORs for each of the lots. 

Question #10: Are changes in the composition of the consortium (Core Team, Subcontractors) still 
possible after Phase I? 

Answer #10: As per sections 2.2.9 and 2.2.11 of the tender specifications, no change in the 
composition of the Core Team will be allowed for the purposes of the present procurement process 
and/or subsequent contract, unless specifically authorised by EUSPA in writing. 

Please see also the answer to question 4 above.  

Question #11: Is it possible to clarify if the “GSMC Engineering Support” activities that are currently 
part of WP1xWO5 are part or not of one of the new Lots? 

Answer #11: All activities that are part of each lot are described exhaustively in the respective SOWs/ 
TORs for each of the lots.  

Question #12: There is a mention about “competent authority of a Member State” (Annex I – Tender 
specification, p. 22). Could you please clarify what kind of authority you mean in this case? What is 
the righ authority to provide assessment that the entity in question has taken all the necessary 
measures to comply with Article 34(7) of Regulation 2021/696 in particular with regards to the 
protection of EU classified information? 
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Answer #12: Each Member State establishes the competent authority dealing with the assessment 
under Article 24(5) Regulation (EU) 2021/696.  

As far as the compliance with the guarantees referred to in Article 24(4) of Regulation (EU) 2021/696 
with respect to the entity requiring a waiver is assessed, the competent authority is the National 
Security Authority or other governmental body/organisation acting in the domain. Please note that 
for PRS aspects, the entities shall involve the respective Competent PRS Authority (CPA). 
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